From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

To: "Raley. Jim"; Dhugal Hanton; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov)

Subject: Closure Approved 2RP-4673 RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXT] 2RP-4673 - WPX/RKI - East Pecos Fed 22-5H - Closure
Report and Request

Date: Thursday, October 4, 2018 9:34:00 AM

Attachments: imaage002.png

Hello Mr. Raley,

OCD has received the Closure Report and C-141 for 2RP-4673, thank you! This closure is approved. Note ODC has
determined depth to ground water for this site to be at 57 feet. Additionally, the background samples show spill
contamination and therefore cannot be used as a reference and should be remediated in the future. Please let me

know if you have any questions.

Best Regards,

Environmental Specialist

N.M. Qil Conservation Division
District 2

811S. 15 Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101

Cell: 575 840-5963

Fax: 575748-9720

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or

regulations.

From: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 7:18 AM

To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; Dhugal Hanton <DHanton@vertex.ca>;
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov)
<stucker@blm.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXT] 2RP-4673 - WPX/RKI - East Pecos Fed 22-5H - Closure Report and

Request

Please find page 6 of C-141 form attached.
Thank you.

Jim Raley | Environmental Specialist - Permian Basin
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WPXENERGY
—




5315 Buena Vista Dr., Carlsbad, NM 88220

C: (575)689-7597 | james raley@wpxenergy.com
WPXENERGY
-_—

From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 6:06 PM

To: Dhugal Hanton <DHanton@vertex.ca>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>;
Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov) <stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXT] 2RP-4673 - WPX/RKI - East Pecos Fed 22-5H - Closure Report and
Request

CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.

Hello Mr. Hanton,

OCD has received the closure report for 2RP-4673, thank you! Please fill in page 6 of updated C-141 form and I

will approve closure.

Best Regards,
Mevrie Trwett

Environmental Specialist

N.M. Qil Conservation Division
District 2

811 S. 15! Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101

Cell: 575 840-5963

Fax: 575748-9720

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or
regulations.

Good Morning,
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Please find enclosed the remediation closure report and request for the above noted site. As a note,
the excavation is currently open pending closure approval. Please do not hesitate to contact Jim or
myself if there are any questions or clarification required

Cheers,
Dhugal

Dhugal Hanton B.Sc., P.Ag., SR/WA, P.Biol.
Vice President,
US Operations

Vertex Resource Services Inc.
7223 Empire Central Drive,
Houston, TX

77040

0 281-977-7886
C 832-588-0674
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